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MIDDLESEX COUNTY RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES FOR MANAGED IT SERVICE PROVIDER 
 

Submission Date- April 30, 2021 
 

General Information 
 
The Middlesex County Retirement System (“MCRS”) is the fourth largest of the 104 public 
retirement systems in the Commonwealth.  It is a defined benefit plan that provides retirement, 
disability, and survivor benefits to approximately 6,000 retirees and 10,000 active employees of 
31 towns and 40 districts and authorities within Middlesex County.  The Middlesex County 
Retirement Board and staff administer the benefits utilizing various web and non-web-based 
applications. 
 
Purpose of the Request for Quotes (RFQ) 
 
The Middlesex County Retirement System is seeking a Managed IT Service Provider to provide 
technical support, maintenance, and advice in the IT support context provided below and for the 
specific technologies mentioned. 
 
This RFQ does not commit the MCRS to approve a Statement of Work, pay any costs incurred in 
the preparation of a response to this RFQ or to procure a contract for products or services. MCRS 
reserves the right to accept or reject any and all proposals received as a result of this RFQ and to 
contract for some, all or none of the products and services as a result of this RFQ.  MCRS further 
reserves the right to negotiate with any or all qualified bidders and to cancel in part or in its 
entirety this RFQ if it is in the best interest of the MCRS to do so. 
 
MCRS reserves the right to amend this RFQ at any time prior to the date the responses are due.  
Any such amendment will be posted to the MCRS’s website at www.middlesexretirement.org.  
Bidders are advised to check this site regularly, as this will be the sole method used for 
notification of changes. 
 
IT Support Scope Environment 
 
The following outlines the information systems environment at Middlesex County Retirement 
System. Successful candidates will be able to provide technical support, maintenance, and 
advisement in the following context and for the specific technologies mentioned. 
 
MCRS is a single site operation with its office located in Billerica, Massachusetts.  
Regular business hours are 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. Some of the employees will perform work 
outside those hours on occasion and this type of support will be remote.  
 
The selected company will also be working with third party security provider that will have 
additional attestation reporting requirements.  



 

2 
 

• Staff size of 25 
• Totals Servers 4 (1 Physical, 3 Virtual) 
• Desktops/Laptops 25  
• Network Devices 4 (1 Firewall, 4 switches) 
• Existing Backup solution: Datto 2 Terabytes of data 
• PC environment with Windows 10 and Office Pro 2016 
• Staff members currently use a mixture of laptops and desktops 
• Primary applications include Microsoft Office, QuickBooks, and GoToMeeting 
• A migration to Microsoft Office 365 email services has recently been performed  
• We are expanding our ability to work remotely and are implementing better digital 

communication tools. We will be shifting to a cloud architecture as much as possible. 
• There is a single Internet connection in use that is provided by Comcast 

 
IT Support Scope of Services 
 
The following lists the services expected of a Managed IT Service Provider as well       as some 
potential additional areas of support that candidate organizations may be requested to provide.  
 
Successful candidates will provide information on how they would provide these services 
including SLA's, time-of-day availability and expected response time, specific expertise related 
to these services, any associated costs and pricing models, including price per seat/user/device 
and hourly rates for additional professional services, and other similar environments or 
organizations they support in these areas. 

Required services: 

• Assist in selection of computers and set up all new machines 

• Maintenance and management, including patch/update management of company 
computers 

• Asset tracking and lifecycle management of PCs 

• Desktop support services for all staff across all working hours, generally 8:00 AM -  
5:00 PM 

• Self-service help desk for staff to request and/or receive support 

• Administration, maintenance, and monitoring of network and server 
infrastructure including patch management with AV 

• Documentation and password management for all critical IT services 

• Managed Antivirus & Malware Protection on all systems 

• Systems outage and incident responses 
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• Hardware failure response 

• New staff computer and account setup; departed staff computer reset and account 
deletion 

• Ongoing data backup and disaster-preparedness and recovery planning, 
preparation, maintenance, verification, and support 

• Regular check-ins with key administrative staff and availability for onsite support 

• Administrative documentation creation and maintenance 

• Information security advisement, support, and incident management 

• Annual Strategic Technology Planning Support: The agency has a 3-year  
technology plan in place and seeks an MSP that can help the agency successfully 
implement it 

• Visibility into support usage rates and other quality-of-service metrics 

 

Potential services: 

• Advisement of management around budgeting, policy, and procedures 

• Large and small group training for staff on core and emerging tools 

• Creation and maintenance of general staff-facing documentation of technical 
systems 

Response and Selection Process 

In addition to providing information about the competencies and services outlined above, 
successful candidates will also demonstrate: 

• Ability and pricing to execute impending technical projects to migrate from on-
premises hardware to hosted solutions. 

• Familiarity with working in state agencies and non-profit or philanthropic 
organizations, including references of at least 3 current and two prior clients. 

• Availability for site visits to Middlesex County Retirement System office in Billerica MA. 

• Awareness of Middlesex County Retirement System areas of technology 
focus. 

 

Response Specifics 

Please include the following specifics: 

• Overview of your organization’s involvement in providing IT services in the market. 

• How long have you been in the MSP business? 
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• Do you have a true Network Operation Center (NOC)?  

• How many clients do you support?  

• What industries do you support, and what size and range of clients do you work with? 

• How many employees do you have?  

• How many of those are technical staff? 

• Are your technical staff domestic or offshore?  

• Is your helpdesk support team local or outsourced? 

• What is your organization’s competitive difference relative to other vendors? 

• Do you subcontract any of your client work out? If so, please describe that 
arrangement. 

• What is your experience working with public-sector and nonprofit clients? 

• Describe your experience migrating clients to the cloud. 

• Were the migrations successful?  

• Describe your pricing options and levels of service available. 

• How do you monitor customer satisfaction and quality assurance? 
 
Proposal Submission Requirements 

The organization submitting the quote shall be responsible for preparing an effective, clear, and 
concise proposal that includes the response specifics listed above and the following information: 
 

• A cover letter in which the bidder states it agrees to the terms of this RFQ; 
• The number of years the bidder has been in business and its qualifications and 

experience as a Managed IT Service Provider;   
• A list of similar engagements that the bidder has performed within the last three 

years, particularly with public entities; 
• At least three (3) references from similar clients, including the contact person and phone 

number or e-mail address; and 
• A fixed-price quote. 

 
Selection Process 
 
Criteria to be evaluated by the Board shall include: (1) Experience and Qualifications, (2) 
Resources and Staffing, and (3) Fixed Price. The criteria are of equal importance to the Board. 
 
RFQ responses will be rated by the Board as being highly advantageous, advantageous, not 
advantageous, or unacceptable based on the criteria evaluation.  The Board will designate its 
choice following review and rating of responses, and may conduct interviews.  Upon selection of 
a bidder, the Board will negotiate a contract for services. 
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The Board reserves the right to reject proposals or parts thereof.  Each proposal shall be 
considered in effect for a period of ninety (90) days following the submission date.  The Board 
also reserves the right to waive any irregularities, inconsistencies, and bidding provisions, or to 
take whatever other action deemed to be in the best interests of the System’s members and 
beneficiaries. 
 
Extraneous marketing or promotional materials are discouraged and such information will not be 
factored into the evaluation of bidders. 
 
Time for Submission  
 
Interested bidders must submit one (1) electronic copy of the response to the RFQ in Microsoft 
Word or PDF format via email with RFQ-MCRS Managed IT Service Provider in the subject line 
of the e-mail to Lisa Maloney, Esq., Chief Administrative Officer, at 
lmaloney@middlesexretirement.org by 4:00 P.M. on April 30, 2021. Submissions received after 
that date and time will not be evaluated.  
 
Time for Acceptance:  The Board intends to evaluate responses and to select a bidder at its 
meeting on May 19, 2021. 
 
Technical questions regarding the submission of responses should be directed to Lisa Maloney, 
Esq., Chief Administrative Officer, via email only at lmaloney@middlesexretirement.org. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this Request for Quotes. 
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